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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, Department

Coordinator of Office Building
Bid Number 7111915 Operations
Title Playground and Exercise Floor/Room

Equipment Department Telephone
Bid Type RFP Building Fax
Issue Date 09/01/2015 Email
Close Date 10/9/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Wayfair Supply
Address 4 Copley Place - Floor 7

Boston, MA 02116
Contact Jennilee H. Haber
Department Wayfair Education
Building Tower 1
Floor/Room 4
Telephone 1 (888) 8845582
Fax 1 (801) 3717290 8890
Email BAMedu@wayfair.com
Submitted 10/9/2015 12:33:19 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Jennilee H. Haber Email jhaber@wayfair.com

Supplier Notes

Hello, Wayfair Education and your personal Education Resource Consultant will personally work with you on discovering
industry brand names with prices that cater schools of all sizes. Partner with us and receive 2-Day shipping on items
including, but not limited to: AV Equipment, Tables, Desks, Storage, Chairs, Boards and Screens, Meeting Space, Display
Furniture, Daycare Furniture, Park & Playground Equipment, Rugs, Cafeteria, Office and Cleaning Supplies, Event
Equipment, Supplies, Decor & more. We are now your go-to people for anything education! Sincerely, The Wayfair Education
Team

Bid Notes

Bid Activities
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Bid Messages

Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can N/A
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Whether you're updating
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit classrooms, campuses, or
750 characters.) administrative offices, Wayfair

Education is your go-to for school
systems of every age. Our program
offers competitive pricing on
sustainable furniture, storage, and
technology equipment from trusted
education brands—and your
membership with us is always free!

Our education consultants are
committed to providing personalized
service to help you get the job
done, on time and on budget.

We’ve already enrolled your email
address! To activate your account,
simply enter your email address in
the New Customer form, create your
unique password, and start
shopping.

We look forward to working with
you! Please contact us with any
questions you may have.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Jennilee Haber

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Education Resource Consultant

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email BAMedu@wayfair.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8888845582

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 6173914204

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Evan O'Toole
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13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Education Resource Consultant

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email ewotoole@wayfair.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8573177152

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 6173914204

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Michael Powell
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email mpowell@wayfair.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 6175027928

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Jennilee Haber
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email BAMedu@wayfair.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8888845582

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) education.wayfair.com;
www.wayfair.com;
www.wayfairsupply.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 26-2188108
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 4 Copley Place - Floor 7

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Boston

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) Massachusetts

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 02116
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30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Wayfair, Supply, Education,
database about your company that TIPS website users dedicated, Resource, Consultant,
might search. Words may be product names, personal, discover, industry, brand
manufacturers, or other words associated with the names, cater, school, small, large,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST medium, partner, receive, shipping,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: AV Equipment, Tables, Desks,
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) Storage, Chairs, Boards and

Screens, Meeting Space, Display
Furniture, Daycare Furniture, Park,
Playground Equipment, Rugs,
Cafeteria, Office, Cleaning Supplies,
Event Equipment, Supplies, Decor,
Bulletin Boards, Whiteboards,
Chalkboards, Equipment, Carts,
Stands, Trash Cans, Recycling,
Classroom, Storage, folding,
Shelving, Racks, lockers, drafting,
Easels, Dollies, stacking, art, craft,
hand, dryers, professional, medical,
commercial, dividers, partitions,
panels, lectern, podium, display,
case, literature, smoking, urn,
ashtray, mailbox, science, teacher,
administration, administrator,
accessories, accessory, listening,
map, atlas, banner, stand, booth,
portfolio, art, soft, play, study,
carrels, first, aid, floor, theatrical,
theater, bench, tool, decorations,
trash, eye, wash, can, stage, risers,
hooks, scales, bleachers,
stanchions, key, organizer, security,
CO, detector, fire, extinguisher,
solution, book, instrument, water,
cooler, ice, bucket, hospital,
furniture, face, mask, master, gavel,
CPR, scrapbooking, cubbies,
collaborate, collaborative, meeting,
office, space

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Boston

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Massachusetts

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting Yes
requirement is not applicable?
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37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? No

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 1
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 13

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)



7111915 - Page 6 of 6

Line Items

Response Total: $0.00













References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

University of Texas, Medical Branch Galveston TX Kristina Weaver (409) 747-3506

SUNY Stony Brook Stony Brook NY Minchele Rindos (631) 632-6071

Community Unit School District 200 Wheaton IL Janet Luckey (630) 7847228

Madison County Board of Education Madison CT Ree DeCapua (203) 345-6311

Kettle Moraine School District Wales WI Mike Schmidt (262) 968-6299

KIPP Memphis Memphis TN Wallace Jenkins (901) 452-2682



 

Wayfair Education– 4 Copley Place Floor 7, Boston, Massachusetts 02116  
(888) 884 – 5582  

 

Your warranty ranges for at least one year up to a lifetime. 
 
Wayfair currently extends a 1 year replacement warranty on all of the products that we offer 

 This warranty covers damage from shipping and manufacturer defects 

 If the product(s) were damaged due to misuse, we will not issue a replacement 

 This does not include Clearance products 
 
After 1 year, we will help you to contact the manufacturer directly 

 Being a drop-shipper, we work with several thousand manufacturers; therefore, in general your 
warranty ranges for at least one year up to a lifetime, depending on the manufacturer, product, 
and circumstance  

 
The following stores follow the below process: 

 Wayfair Supply 

 Wayfair.com 

 All Modern.com 

 Birch Lane 

 Partners (excluding Quill & Staples) 
o Amazon 
o Best Buy 
o eBay 
o Rakuten.com 
o Walmart 
o Sears 
o Kohl's 
o TESCO 

 



Important information about Wayfair and Ultra Play, playground manufacturers: an October 

meeting occurred concerning product additions and partnership growth. Anticipated revenue: $15,000 per 

order.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.wayfairsupply.com/customerservice/returns_and_damage.php


 

 



 



Your Team at WayfairEducation 
 

 

Jennilee H. Haber, M.Ed.  
WayfairEducation Consultant   
 
Jennilee earned a BA from the University of Maine and her Master of 
Education degree from Northeastern University.   
 
After several years of helping public and private school districts build 

educational travel and experiential learning in to their K-12 curricula, she joined the WayfairEducation 
family.  Here, she assists both the education industry and WayfairEducation with building successful, 
prepared, and innovative classrooms and schools.  
 
Jennilee lives in seaside Salem, Massachusetts with her husband, Douglas and their dog, Rocco.  Her 
husband is a chef, and as true foodies, they enjoy new food and travel experiences.  Jennilee has 
participated in a multiple races for charity including Run to Home Base 10K (Red Sox Foundation & 
Massachusetts General Hospital), Tough Mudder (Wounded Warrior Project), and Boston Athletic 
Association Half Marathon (Dana Farber Cancer Institute).   
 

 
Evan O’Toole  
WayfairEducation Resource Consultant  
 
Evan earned his Bachelor of Science degree from Northeastern University. 
 
A few years ago, he joined Wayfair’s B2B team as an Account Manager and 
as of recent, focuses on serving all of our members in the education industry. 
Within this role, he works with a variety of public and private clients from 

Early Childhood, K-12, and Higher Education institutions. He actively works as education members’ main 
point of contact for all purchasing and service needs from WayfairEducation. 
 
Out of his graduating class, Evan is one of seven recipients of the Northeastern University Compass 
Award.  That award is given to the top seven outstanding seniors who excel in academics, leadership, 
and passion/dedication to the university.  Also, he has earned the rank of Eagle Scout from the Boy 
Scouts of America.  Since childhood, he has been an avid musician having played trumpet and touring in 
Europe and the U.S., with various ensembles as a member and featured musician.  Evan currently 
resides in the Brighton neighborhood of Boston. 

 


